# Mar. 28, 2017 West Tisbury Affordable Housing Committee Minutes

Present: Larry Schubert, Mike Colaneri, Ted Jochsberger, Angela Prout and Vickie Thurber

Absent with Regrets: Susan Feller and Glenn Hearn

Also Present: Rhonda Conley

Mike made a motion seconded by Vickie to accept the minutes of 2/28/17 as written.

**VOTE 3 YES 0 NO 2 ABSTATIN** 

#### **INVOICES**

**Town Counsel:** Rhonda presented the various invoices for \$1,463.25 from Reynolds, Rappaport, Kaplan and Hackney, LLC. *Mike made a motion seconded by Vickie to recommend to Affordable Housing Trust to pay the invoices.* **VOTE 5 YES 0 NO** 

#### **ONGOING BUSINESS**

**Scotts Grove (Fire Station) Lot:** Rhonda informed the committee that Jen stated the selectmen will not be signing the ground lease until the IHT has their funding in place. Larry will address at town meeting the water tank funding. He will explain that the tank will service not only the development at Scotts Grove but the whole town.

Old Court House Rd. Town Building: Vickie reported on the subcommittee studying a new use for the building. She stated that a member of the committee had did a personal survey of town people and got the overall opinion that the building lot should be used for affordable housing. Larry believes the subcommittee should go back to the selectmen with their recommendation for affordable housing and that the selectmen should pass the property into the care of the AHC. Vickie also stated that the subcommittee is curious about the affordable housing ranges up to 140% and where the housing range need is in West Tisbury as well as to do rental or homeownership. She stated the subcommittee was not ready to make a decision or recommendation yet. Mike mentioned that the Historic Commission may have some say in the building.

**Lambert's Cove Lot:** The committee viewed the map with the 50 ft. setbacks and had a short discussion about developing the land. The questions that need to be answered are what the members believe should be done: home ownership, elderly housing, mix rentals, mixed rentals with some above the 80%. The committee hopes to have these ideas discussed and decided by the end of the year.

### Adjourned at 7:15 PM

The next AHC meeting will be April 25, 2017 in the 2<sup>nd</sup> floor conference rm. of Town Hall at 6:30 PM

The next AHT meeting will be April 25, 2017 in the 2<sup>nd</sup> floor conference rm. of Town Hall at 7:15 PM.

Respectfully submitted by Rhonda Conley

#### STANDARD APPLICAION FOR AFFORDABLE HOUSING OWNERSHIP

West Tisbury Affordable Housing Committee P.O. Box 278 West Tisbury, MA 02575 508-699-0102 affordhouse@westtisbury-ma.gov

APPLICATIONS WILL BE PROCESSED BY DUKES COUNTY REGIONAL HOUSING AUTHORITY (DCRHA) for WEST TISBURY AFFORDBLE HOUSING COMMITTEE (WTAHC)

PLEASE PRINT all application answers. Incomplete applications cannot be processed. Complete all information requested on the application form. If a question is not applicable, please write N/A. Make sure that you sign on the4th page and the verification forms.

If you need additional space to provide an answer, you may attach an additional sheet(s).

Completed applications can be mailed to Dukes County Regional Housing Authority (DCRHA) P.O. Box 4538, Vineyard Haven, MA 02568 or hand-delivered to the DCRHA Office at 346 State Road in Vineyard Haven, MA. Office hours are Monday-Friday: 9am to 5 pm.

Street					Apt. No
City/Town			State		Zip
Home Telephone			Work Ph	one	
E-Mail and Cellphone					
ase indicate the best telephone i	number to reach you				
Type of Housing Needed (o	-	amily Home			
Number of Bedrooms Nee	ded (Circle One) 1	2 3	4		
Special Housing Needs (e.g	. wheel chair accessible,	/other):			
Please specify:					
ntity or any other class protected	ommittee does not discr I by state, federal or loc	riminate on the basis	-		• .
ntity or any other class protected er of its programs, activities, fund Members of household to First, Middle & Last	ommittee does not discr d by state, federal or loc ctions or services.	riminate on the basis al law, in the access on ng the Head of Ho Social	or admission to	o its housing pro	gram(s), or employme
ntity or any other class protected ler of its programs, activities, fund Members of household to	ommittee does not discr d by state, federal or loc ctions or services.	riminate on the basis al law, in the access o	or admission to	o its housing pro	gram(s), or employme  Occupation  At Home
ntity or any other class protected er of its programs, activities, fund  Members of household to  First, Middle & Last	ommittee does not discrete dis	riminate on the basis al law, in the access on the Head of Ho Social Security	or admission to	o its housing pro	gram(s), or employme  Occupation At Home  Student-grade
ntity or any other class protected er of its programs, activities, fund Members of household to First, Middle & Last	ommittee does not discrete dis	riminate on the basis al law, in the access on the Head of Ho Social Security Number	or admission to	o its housing pro	gram(s), or employme  Occupation At Home  Student-grade
·	ommittee does not discrete dis	riminate on the basis al law, in the access of the Head of House Social Security Number	or admission to	o its housing pro	gram(s), or employme  Occupation  At Home  Student-grade

## 6. Is a change in the household composition expected? (circle one) YES NO

If yes wh	nat type of change?		When?		
	7. 1	NCOME BEFO	RE DEDUCTIONS		
_	e (before taxes) for ALL Househo	ld Members from	n all sources for the LAST 3 YEARS. S	• •	
			ed) for the previous 3 years, a signed us 3 years, and a signed verification of		
requesting transcri	ipts of their 1040 tax forms flied t		hed).	or income from wages form (see	
Please attach all ne	ecessary papers to form (tax retur	ns, W-2's, 1099's	, etc.) to verify information. Please a	ttach separate sheets if needed.	
Year	Household Member	Type of	Name/Address	Gross	
		Income	of Employer	Income	
Estimate separate	, ,		r ALL household members from all s	ources for the next 12 months.	
Ub-ld				Construction for	
Household Member #	Type of Income		nd Address of Employer or of Income	Gross Income for next 12 months	
1.	Salaries, wages, including		Overtime/tips		
		Sa	alaries, wages, including		
			Overtime/tips		
			V.A. Disability Income		
			Income from business or Profession (Schedule C)		
		Trust	income: Interest		
			and Dividends		
		1	Pensions and annuities		
			egular unemployment or		
		С	Disability compensation		
			Regular Social Security		
			Benefits and/or SSI		
		TA	FDC or Public Assistance		
			Regular alimony, child	·····	
		S	upport payments, gifts		
			Other Income		
			TOTAL INCO	DME	
			T EXPENSES		
Please	include expenses for all ho	ousehold mei	mbers. Please use separate s	heets as needed.	
	EXPENSE			TOTAL	

### Rent and Utilities

	Secondary Education/Child Support	rt Payments	
	Expense for Care of Children or sick/Incapaci	tated Family Member	
	Unreimbursed Medical Expe	enses	
	Health Insurance		
	Other		
		CURRENT TOTAL EX	(PENSES
etc. Do not include clothing, furniture	f everyone to live in the unit. Include all banl e or cars. Do include antique car and famous ousehold member with any assets listed belo	art collections. There is a verifica	tion form that also must be
Household Member	Description of Assets	Bank & Saving Acct.#	Value of Asset
		IRA, Stocks, Bonds:	
	Pool Estate /	owned or sold within past 2 years	.)
	Near Estate (	Other	·) 
		TO	OTAL ASSETS
(1) Name:	FERENCES: List two references. These sho	# of years you have known this pe	erson
	Te		
Address:	Te	elephone:	<del></del>
11. HOUSING HISTORY: List add	resses <u>for each adult household member</u> for leaseholder, if other than		e order; please list primary
HAVE A	ANY APPLICANTS EVER OWNED A H	OME? (circle one) YES NO	
If so, specify			
(1)Household Member(s)	History	Dates	
Current Addre	ss		
Owner/Landlord		Telephone	
Landlord Addre	ess		
(2) Address		Dates	
Owner/Landlord		Telephone	
Landlord Addre	255		

#### PLEASE ATTACH SHEET(s) as needed.

- 12. \*PREFERENCE. Applicants applying for residence preference must provide a copy of their voter registration, rental lease or rent receipts, utility bills, or vehicle registration for residence proof. Those applying for public service preference must provide a notarized letter from the public service organization stating time period performed public service.

  \*May or may not apply depending on housing project.
- **13. HOUSING ASSISTANCE:** Are you , or any member of your household, currently receiving housing assistance, including Public Housing, MRVP, Section 8, etc. (circle one) YES NO

14. RELATIONSHIP to DCRHA or West Tisbury Affordable Housing Committee: Are you a Board Member, employee, or a

member of the imi	mediate family of ar	n employee or Board member of DCRHA or WTAHC? (If so, this will not necessarily disqualify your application) (circle one) YES NO
If yes, please explain: _		
15. EMERGENCY F	REFERENCE: Nam	ne of relative or friend not planning to live with you. We will contact this person if we are not able t reach you in case of emergency.
Name:		Relationship
Address		Telephone
Have yo	ou or any member o	<b>16. CRIMINAL RECORD:</b> of your household who will live in the unit ever been convicted of a crime? (circle one)
YES	NO	If yes please explain
Do you o	or any member of yo	our household who will live in the unit have any criminal matters pending? (circle one)
YES	NO	If yes, please explain
	Are you or an	yone in your household a life-time registered Sex Offender? (circle one)
YES	NO	Name of member(s)
end my present t  I understand th  provide cor I understand that	enancy until I ha additiona at any false stat nplete and accu t it is my respon	is not an offer of housing. I understand I should not make any plans to move or ave received an offer of housing from WTAHC, based on this application and the all materials needed to complete the application process. The sement, misrepresentation and/or nondisclosure of information, and failure to prate information in this application may result in denial of my application. Sibility to inform DCRHA/WTAHC in writing of any change of address, income or prize DCRHA/WTAHC to make inquires to verify the information provided in this application.
DCRHA/WTAHC n	nay request a Ci	ion I have given in this application is true and correct. I understand that riminal Offender Record Information Report from the Criminal History Systems dit checks and Internet searches for all adult members of the household.

Signs under the pains and penalties of perjury.

Date

Applicant's Signature

## VERIFICATION OF BANK ACCOUNT

Date: \_\_\_\_\_ Bank Name and Address

To:		
Tisbury Affordable H We ask that you complete used solely for the determing program and with Alternately, you may send y	ousing Committee. Please be sure to and return this form to the address nation of eligibility under the West I Il not be disseminated or otherwise our reply by fax to West Tisbury Affo	shown below. The information will be Fisbury Affordable Housing Committee released to any third party.  ordable Housing Committee at508-696-
	P.O. Box 278	
	West Tisbury, MA 02575	
I hereby authorize	the release of the information reque	ested on this verification form.
Signature		
	pleted by Bank: Please attach sepa	rate sheets as needed
Checking	·	
Covings	Average 6 month Balance	Rate of Interest
Savings Retirement	Average 6 month balance	Rate of Interest
Other		
Aut	horized Title	Phone
Au	thorized Signature	Date
<b>V</b> E	RIFICATION OF INCOME FR	OM WAGES
<b>V 12</b>	THE TOTAL OF THE OWNER PRO	CHA TILGAD
Date:		
Employer Name and Address To:		

	SS#
Dear Employer:	
·	plied with West Tisbury Affordable Housing Committee for a
based upon family size and minimum in complete this form. Intentionally supplimprison ment. We ask that you complete and return the the determination of eligibility under the not be disseminated or otherwise release You may mail or fax your reply to West	Fisbury Affordable Housing Committee at 508-696-0103. If you entact at
I hereby authorize the release of the info	rmation requested on this verification form.
Applicant's Signature	Date
Do Not Write Below This Line-Employer	Use Only: Please attach separate sheets as needed
Date of Hire:	
Average Total hours worked weekly:	Hourly Rate Overtime
Does employee earn:	
Tips? If yes, es	timated per week
Additional compensation	The life of the state of the st
Such as commission, bonuses, or	shift differential pay Estimated
Employer Signature	Date
Name (print) and Title	Phone